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Post Office Box 8785

Seminole, Florida 33775

Re: Docket No. 120312-TC

Dear Mr. Beetar:

This will acknowledge receipt of request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 7395
by M & B Telcom, Inc., effective December 14, 2012, which was filed in this office on
December 14, 2012, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff
members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing.
For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199.
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Matilda Sanders /2032 =T~

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent:  Friday, December 14, 2012 1:11 PM
To: Toni Earnhart

Ce: Bob Casey; 'M&B Telcom, Inc.’; Eric Fryson; Matilda Sanders ADM INI S TR A TIVE

Subject: RE: M&B Telcom/Beeter Cancellation Request for Cert. No. 7395

Thank you for your help! We will proceed with opening a new docket per the confirmation below.

From: Toni Earnhart
Sent: Friday, December 14, 2012 12:17 PM
To: 'M&B Telcom, Inc.; Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Bob Casey
Subject: RE: M&B Telcom/Beeter Cancellation Request for Cert. No. 7395

Dorothy,

Using Mr. Beeter’s confirmation email, please open a cancellation docket for M & B Telcom, Certificate No. 7395.

Thank you,

Toni Joy Earnhart, Regulatory Analyst
Flarida Public Service Commission
Office of Telecommunications

2540 Shumard Oak Bivd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399

Phone 850-413-6532

Fax 850-413-6533

From: M&B Telcom, Inc. [mailto:mbtelcominc@acl.com]
Sent: Friday, December 14, 2012 12:15 PM
To: Toni Earnhart; Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Bob Casey
Subject: Re: M&B Telcom/Beeter Cancellation Request for Cert. No. 7395
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Toni, yes please cancel, all payphones have been removed.
Thanks

Matthew Beetar =
727-434-4472

f

o

081647 OECIb &
-CCMHISE!

SR ¥ 5

----- Original Message-—-—

From: Toni Earnhart <TEarnhar@PSC.STATE.FL. US>

To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; mbtelcominc <mbtelcominc@aol.com>
Cc: Bob Casey <BCasey@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Sent: Fri, Dec 14, 2012 11:46 am

Subject: RE: M&B Telcom/Beeter Cancellation Request for Cert. No. 7395
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Mr. Beeter,
A request was received asking the Commission to cancel Cert. No. 7395 but was not signed.
Can you please verify in a ~reply all~ email that you submitted the letter and are confirming the cancellation request.

Thank you,
12/14/2012
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Toni Joy Earnhart, Regulatory Analyst
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Telecommunications

2540 Shumard Qak Bivd.

Tallahassee, FL. 32399

Phone 850-413-6532

Fax 850-413-6533

From: Bob Casey

Sent: Friday, December 14, 2012 11:36 AM
To: Toni Earnhart

Subject: FW:

Please handle and advise Dorothy.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, December 14, 2012 11:30 AM
To: Bob Casey

Cc: Matilda Sanders; Eric Fryson

Subject:

Good morning, Bob,
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CLK received the attached request to cancel Certificate No. 7395 from M&B Telcom/Beetar. It is a typed letter, but there is no

"signature” on it. Please advise if we should proceed with opening a new docket for same.

Thank you for your help!

12/14/2012
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